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General Dwight D. Eisenhower, 
Army Chief of Sta�, was the 
most noted visitor to KMC in the 
early post-war years. 

Eisenhower House

During the theater’s restoration, a mural was 
discovered under several layers of paint on 
either side of the stage.  The mural was 
painted by artists from the Works Progress 
Administration in the 1930s and depicts US 
Army soldiers from the Revolutionary War up 
to World War II.

All the quads were constructed with theaters 
for troop entertainment on weekends.  Most 
of the theaters were converted to 
gymnasiums during the late 20th century.  
Quad F, however, retains it 
original theater features, 
including classical columns, 
carved medallions, decorative 
moldings, and a co�ered ceiling 
decorated with stenciled wood 
paneling.  These features were 
restored in preparation for the 
Centennial Celebration of 
Scho�eld Barracks in 2009.

Hanger 206

Wheeler Army Air�eld

Scho�eld Fire Station

Storage 
building 

converted 
into a 

pharmacy. 

Scho�eld’s �re house was converted to o�ce 
space and a curation facility for the USAG-HI 
Cultural Resources Program in 2007.

The Soldiers’ Chapel 
from 1920 included 
multiple incompatible 
additions prior to the 
award-winning 
renovation in 2010.

WORK

Palm Circle 
residences after 
renovation in 

Movie stars �lming 
“From Here to 
Eternity” at Quad C in 
1953.

Interpretive signs 
in historic districts 
broaden the 
community’s 
appreciation of 
military heritage .

Palm Circle 
residence in 
1915.

1943 Hawaii Ordnance Depot Headquarters converted into a 
Survivor Outreach Services Center at Fort Shafter.

Amelia Earhart 
with Lockheed 
Vega, 1935.

Historic Landscapes & Neighborhoods

Soldiers’ Chapel

Duplexes 
converted into 
single family 
residences

Woodys and Stuccos built in the 
1920s and 1930s at Scho�eld.

The restored quads retain their historic 
character while providing the most 
up-to-date standards of living for troops and 
satisfying the latest construction 
requirements.  The historic quads o�er a 
sense of organizational pride and a strong 
sense of stability in a constantly changing 
environment.
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Palm Circle, 
Fort Shafter

National Historic Landmark

Bullet holes from 
the Japanese 
attack on 
December 7, 
1941 could still 
be seen in the 

windows at Hanger 206 
before the restoration in 
2006. The damaged 
windows were sent to the 
Smithsonian for 
preservation.   

Designated as a National 
Historic Landmark in May 
1987, the Palm Circle District 
has a unique charm with its 
beautiful landscaping, 

ample lawns, and large growth of 
trees. Today, the oldest military post 
in Hawaii also stands in the forefront 
of the Army's transformation. 


